MENZA Candice

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

UE 323 Parties,

After conferring with the Commissioners, any witness not listed below and identified in a party’s cross-examination
statement, is excused from the UE 323 hearing. Witnesses not listed may request a phone line to follow along, but they
will not be asked to testify. If the Commission has questions for a witness not appearing, a bench request will be issued

after the hearing.

ROWE Sarah

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:16 PM
‘Greg Adams'; 'Katherine McDowell'

MENZA Candice; Gloria Smith; Jesse Cowell; McVee, Matthew; Mike Goetz; MOSER

Sommer; Travis Ritchie

RE: Sierra Club Request to Appear by Phone - UE 323

Witness name Topic Time Questioning
Party
Michael Wilding | DART adjustment, coal plant 45 min Staff
(PAC) dispatch and GRID validation
Modeling QF contracts 30 min CUB
Power costs and adjustments 30 min ICNU
Kelcey Brown EIM Benefits 30 min Staff
(PAC)
Dana Ralston Staff’s coal price adjustment and | 20 min Staff
(PAC) Jim Bridger coal supply
agreements
Brad Mullins Model validation 5 min Staff
(ICNU)
DART adjustments and back 30 min PacifiCorp
cast
Lance Kaufman DART adjustment, coal plant 60 min PacitiCorp
(Staff) dispatch, coal prices, and model
validation
Scott Gibbens EIM benefits 30 min PacifiCorp
(Staff)

From: Greg Adams [mailto:Greg@richardsonadams.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:09 AM
To: ROWE Sarah <SSROWE@puc.state.or.us>; 'Katherine McDowell' <katherine@mrg-law.com>
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Cc: MENZA Candice <cjmenza@puc.state.or.us>; Gloria Smith <gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>; Jesse Cowell
<jec@dvclaw.com>; McVee, Matthew <matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com>; Mike Goetz <mike@oregoncub.org>; MOSER
Sommer <Sommer.MOSER@state.or.us>; Travis Ritchie <travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Subject: RE: Sierra Club Request to Appear by Phone - UE 323

Judge Rowe,

Along the same lines as the witnesses discussed below for Sierra Club and PacifiCorp, no party has reserved any cross-
examination time for Kevin Higgins, the witness for Calpine Solutions. If you expect that you or the Commissioners are
likely to have questions for Mr. Higgins, he can be present at the hearing. However, if that is unlikely, we request that
he be allowed to be available, if needed, by telephone, since he would otherwise be traveling from out of town.

Thanks.

Greg Adams

Richardson Adams, PLLC
515 N. 27th Street, 83702
P.O. Box 7218, 83707
Boise, Idaho

Voice: 208.938.2236
Facsimile: 208.938.7904

Information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments hereto may contain information that is confidential, protected
by the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. Inadvertent disclosure of the contents of this email or its
attachments to unintended recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a waiver of the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney
work product doctrine. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and
destroy this email and any attachments of the same either electronic or printed. Thank you.

From: ROWE Sarah [mailto:sarah.rowe@state.or.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 5:08 PM

To: 'Katherine McDowell' <katherine@mrg-law.com>

Cc: MENZA Candice <candice.menza@state.or.us>; Gloria Smith <gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>; Greg Adams
<Greg@richardsonadams.com>; Jesse Cowell <jec@dvclaw.com>; McVee, Matthew <matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com>;
Mike Goetz <mike@oregoncub.org>; MOSER Sommer <sommer.moser@state.or.us>; Travis Ritchie
<travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Subject: RE: Sierra Club Request to Appear by Phone - UE 323

Mr. Ritchie and Mrs. McDowell,

Yes, Dr. Vitolo, Ms. Smith, and Mr. Schwartz may be available by phone. Candice Menza will provide a call-in number
prior to the hearing.

Sarah Rowe

Administrative Law Judge

Oregon Public Utility Commission

201 High St SE Suite 100 | PO Box 1088 | Salem, OR 97301
Tel: 503-378-6106

E-mail: sarah.rowe@state.or.us




From: Katherine McDowell [mailto:katherine@mrg-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:54 PM

To: ROWE Sarah <SSROWE@puc.state.or.us>

Cc: Gloria Smith <gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>; McVee, Matthew <matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com>; Jesse Cowell
<Jec@dvclaw.com>; Mike Goetz <mike@oregoncub.org>; MOSER Sommer <Sommer.MOSER@state.or.us>; Greg Adams
<Greg@richardsonadams.com>; Travis Ritchie <travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Subject: RE: Sierra Club Request to Appear by Phone - UE 323

Judge Rowe, In a similar vein, can you advise whether PacifiCorp’s expert witness Seth Schwartz, for whom no party has
designated cross-examination, should plan to attend the hearing on August 31, 2017, to be available for Commission
questions? Mr. Schwartz resides on the east coast, and we would like to confirm his travel plans for next week. Many
thanks, Katherine

Katherine McDowell
McDowell Rackner Gibson PC
419 SW 11th Ave, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205

Direct: (503) 595-3924
Cell: (503) 423-7272
katherine@mrg-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received
this message by mistake, please do not review, disclose, copy, or distribute the e-mail. Instead, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message or telephoning us. Thank you.

From: Travis Ritchie [mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:39 AM

To: sarah.rowe@state.or.us

Cc: Gloria Smith <gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>; Katherine McDowell <katherine@mrg-law.com>; McVee, Matthew
<matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com>; Jesse Cowell <Jec@dvclaw.com>; Mike Goetz <mike@oregoncub.org>; MOSER
Sommer <sommer.moser@state.or.us>; Greg Adams <Greg@richardsonadams.com>

Subject: Sierra Club Request to Appear by Phone - UE 323

Judge Rowe,

I'm writing to request leave for Sierra Club's attorney and witness in Docket UE 323 to appear by phone at the
upcoming August 31, 2017 hearing. Sierra Club has confirmed with all other parties that no party intends to
conduct cross-examination of Sierra Club's witness, Dr. Thomas Vitolo. Dr. Vitolo is based in Massachusetts
and can be available by phone to the extent that the Commission has any questions for him.

In addition, Sierra Club requests leave for my colleague, Gloria Smith, to appear on behalf of Sierra Club by
phone. I am the lead attorney for this case; however, I have a conflicting hearing before the Washington UTC
scheduled for August 29 - September 1. Ms. Smith is available to travel to Salem if the Commission prefers.
However, Sierra Club does not intend to cross any witnesses, and therefore would very much prefer to appear
by phone if possible.

Travis Ritchie



Travis Ritchie
Staff Attorney
Sierra Club Environmental Law Program

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300
Oakland, California 94612
Phone: (415) 977-5727

SlERRA travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT
This email may contain privileged and confidential communications and/or confidential attorney work product. If you receive this
email inadvertently, please reply and notify the sender and delete all versions from your system. Thank You.




